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In the previously posted comment, we have made the unfortunate mistake of mis-
spelling the name of Referee #1, Jan Häfele and did not spot the error until after the
comment was posted. For this we humbly apologize.

A corrected version of the previously posted comments has been attached to this com-
ment.

Kind regards,
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Lars Einar S. Stieng and Michael Muskulus

Please also note the supplement to this comment:
https://www.wind-energ-sci-discuss.net/wes-2018-43/wes-2018-43-AC2-
supplement.pdf
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